
 
This is an automated message. Please do not reply. If you have questions about ads, you can get help. You can also manage your email
notification settings for this ad account.
Facebook, Inc., Attention: Community Support, 1 Facebook Way, Menlo Park, CA 94025

From: Facebook Ads Team
To: Lindyweb
Subject: Your Facebook Ads Receipt (Account ID: 1381470242137995)
Date: Sunday, January 31, 2021 8:59:03 AM

 

   
 

   Receipt for Alf Lindy (Account ID: 1381470242137995)
 

   

   

 
Summary
AMOUNT BILLED

$12.88 USD
DATE RANGE
Jan 12, 2021, 12:00 AM - Jan 25, 2021, 11:59 PM
PRODUCT TYPE
Facebook Ads

BILLING REASON
Remaining ad costs at the
end of the month.

PAYMENT METHOD
Visa*3017
REFERENCE

NUMBER
39P77ZEGH2

 

CAMPAIGN RESULTS AMOUNT

[01/12/2021] Promoting Send Message 670
Impressions

$12.88

 

TOTAL $12.88
 

   

   

Transaction ID: 3585485788232008-7460717

Thanks,
The Facebook Ads Team

Manage Your Ads See Full Receipt    

       

 

https://url.emailprotection.link/?bUU7m4NfMS_EWGtH1yojBHZVNYc4t1f7sAkvNytE-aNya80RK9GGpnqjDk4qSU_C83p9B1pTnBu-obL4GOx0cscdJQD7gCbqkz8R8DRKduV4pEzl9ImglovapxjHvYL9G
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b0UC9Oevh1Y0DyGpGv2rbthzXohpGAwybshyINAV_i6fgjsYgVJ3y2i7x3guwtNzlepqxg2IWOA6hIK-R4Ws8JR0XwFQH-xvWR3lzTOtpCsROiEq_7pqKoa6IircNYTD99C7bKt_3bh35_lo6fPDDIwMwe6buni7RDtS-lPIk_OYHvLq2BaDi77V-SzoXcGdvj3h7shPxNJabuVRCZQLotA~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b0UC9Oevh1Y0DyGpGv2rbthzXohpGAwybshyINAV_i6fgjsYgVJ3y2i7x3guwtNzlepqxg2IWOA6hIK-R4Ws8JR0XwFQH-xvWR3lzTOtpCsROiEq_7pqKoa6IircNYTD99C7bKt_3bh35_lo6fPDDIwMwe6buni7RDtS-lPIk_OYHvLq2BaDi77V-SzoXcGdvj3h7shPxNJabuVRCZQLotA~~
mailto:noreply@facebookmail.com
mailto:Lindyweb@comehometolindy.com
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b_5DG9No3f3161DkF31-AT6oBcY8v7a0sYlWFFYGfJeZHXwVdBTN3hPUJpb-_uFw2l-qh8IqvNHtHmlvGYPCMbdn5IH74TKeD9AqK-j4cw6UAJvmOZkZ7tTXUnFEgVUV7-7kDFFBTwsNqOxuNSlGoo_nr_rDmMIvTI0ttMZ0eF3tQdSUAnzVZPpjflvkhveO9hyj7DPnqftDLvzFBbVn58w~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b_5DG9No3f3161DkF31-AT6oBcY8v7a0sYlWFFYGfJeZHXwVdBTN3hPUJpb-_uFw2l-qh8IqvNHtHmlvGYPCMbdn5IH74TKeD9AqK-j4cw6UAJvmOZkZ7tTXUnFEgVUV7-7kDFFBTwsNqOxuNSlGoo_nr_rDmMIvTI0ttMZ0eF3tQdSUAnzVZPpjflvkhveO9hyj7DPnqftDLvzFBbVn58w~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bqQWGCF1DVls89VYTkyLh82CyuOLiUiFJ3cMR8XH9sZ3CG83fla71D3UmK9ftSgTSy5xGSvX-SwwapcTGYHYDrdQLa0i94P0WSThsib1dGQxI-FGGp7jRpIN8jVkipVeqDV3kv7GTUVM7wlskuC5FeS0P91tZCDKDe-HD_Yvtrjb2FhEKlj31WlkQUxqGYcKwy_u5WFdE4GNvj1VSibMwMg~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?b62emh-Jhz2c-BtWSwMTOUSgpbCOaiD5YU6UfVLrb0WZAcwxaAzsNpWKlHaRlszmll9ILusb9HDZe777AR9BGY4d2gLt23UGyGR_aLSjIjlEZeJnZONh4IrWvEDNcueqNucYheOL10U0ZixumQ8j1ckk8wyR_7GSD1sjlEkC4HvMfcJql9AEqXhWbDhRblV6LSj5YfAcVBqkJJsQVkG7S3Q~~
https://url.emailprotection.link/?bqQWGCF1DVls89VYTkyLh82CyuOLiUiFJ3cMR8XH9sZ3CG83fla71D3UmK9ftSgTSy5xGSvX-SwwapcTGYHYDrdQLa0i94P0WSThsib1dGQxI-FGGp7jRpIN8jVkipVeqDV3kv7GTUVM7wlskuC5FeS0P91tZCDKDe-HD_Yvtrjb2FhEKlj31WlkQUxqGYcKwy_u5WFdE4GNvj1VSibMwMg~~

